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ROADWAY DESIGN BULLETIN 17-03 

STRUCTURES DESIGN BULLETIN 17-03 

 (FHWA Approved: 04/06/17) 

DATE: April 6, 2017 

TO:  District Directors of Transportation Operations, District Directors of 

Transportation Development, District Design Engineers, District Construction 

Engineers, District Structures Design Engineers, District Structures 

Maintenance Engineers, District Roadway Design Engineers 

FROM: Michael Shepard, P.E., State Roadway Design Engineer    

 Robert V. Robertson, P.E., State Structures Design Engineer 

COPIES: Brian Blanchard, Courtney Drummond, Tim Lattner, David Sadler, Rudy 

Powell, Amy Tootle, Gregory Schiess, Dan Scheer, Jeffrey Ger (FHWA) 

SUBJECT: Design Standards Revision for Index 11300 - Steel Overhead Sign Structures 

 

REQUIREMENTS 

The following FY 2017-18 Design Standards Revision (DSR) is released: 

Revised Index 11300 - Steel Overhead Sign Structures 

BACKGROUND 

Based on product availability and fabrication concerns, the bolting requirements are modified in the 

DSR for Index 11300. 

IMPLEMENTATION 

The use of the FY 2017-18 DSR for Index 11300 is required for all projects with lettings on or after 

July 1, 2017. Reference the DSR for Index 11300 in accordance with the 2017 Plans Preparation 

Manual, Volume 2, Chapter 3. 

  

http://www.fdot.gov/roadway/DS/18/Rev.shtm
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CONTACT  

Andre Pavlov, P.E. 

Assistant State Structures Design Engineer 

Florida Department of Transportation 

605 Suwannee Street, MS 33 

Tallahassee, FL 32399-0450 

Phone (850) 414-4293 

Andre.Pavlov@dot.state.fl.us 
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